
 
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. 22-013 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
FOR 

The Design of Nanoose Additional Reservoir and Upgrade of Arbutus 
Park Booster Pump Station 

 
Addendum 2 

Issued: April 27, 2022 
 

Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on May 3rd, 2022 
 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Request for Proposal. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or 
previously issued Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any 
Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions 
remain the same. 

 
Questions and Answers 
 

Question No. 1: Can you please provide the manufacturers shop drawings or mechanical drawings 
for pump station? 
Answer: Manufacturers shop drawings for the existing Arbutus Booster Pump Station is not 
available. We have included the pump and motor details, that are available, in the RFP. 
 
 Question No. 2: Can you provide the record drawings of the Arbutus Reservoir? 
Answer: Arbutus Reservoir record drawings are attached here. 
 
Question No. 3: Can you confirm current and proposed location of the booster pump station southeast 
of the Powder Point Rd/Anchor Way intersection? 
Answer: The current location of the Booster pump station is at the southeast side of the 
intersection of Fairwinds Dr and Anchor Way Intersection (Coordinate:  49.278348°, -
124.167344°). The upgraded pump station is planned to be at the same location as the existing 
booster pump station.  
 



Question No. 4: Can you confirm the proposed reservoir location is in the undeveloped area 
adjacent to the west of Fairwinds Dr/Granville Rd intersection? 
Answer: The proposed reservoir will be located adjacent or very close to the existing Fairwinds 
reservoirs at the same location. The coordinate for the existing two Fairwinds Reservoirs is given 
in the RFP. A google earth screenshot is provided below to help locate the existing two Fairwinds 
Reservoirs. 
 

 
  
 

Question No. 5: Is there a copy of the Geotechnical Report available for the Existing Fairwinds 
Reservoir Site? 
Answer: We don’t have any geotechnical report available for that area. 
 
Question No. 6: Is the RDN firm on designing the new reservoir as Reinforced Concrete reservoir 
or still open to investigate other reservoir type such as bolted steel etc.? 
Answer: We are conducting this RFP for the design of the Reinforced Concrete Reservoir and 
proponents must submit their proposal and cost accordingly. However, once the successful 
proponent is selected, the contract is awarded and the project work has started, if successful 
proponent can provide proof that there are better alternative options available than Reinforced 
Concrete reservoir, we will be open to review those options at that time. 
 
Question No. 7: Have the options of extending the Arbutus Park Reservoir to add additional 
reservoir capacity be investigated? 
Answer: Arbutus Park reservoir is in poor condition and so, further increasing this reservoir 
height to include additional reservoir capacity has not been investigated. Additionally, Arbutus 
Park reservoir is located in 170 m HGL pressure zone. Increasing the height of the reservoir will 
require upgrading boosting capacity of the pump station.  The technical and cost feasibility 



assessments of increasing the height of the existing Fairwinds Reservoirs are included in the 
scope of this project. 
 
Question No. 8: Would it be possible to schedule a site visit prior to the proposal closing date? 
Answer: We did not plan site visit as part of this RFP process. Proponents are welcome to visit 
the new reservoir site and booster pump station site by their own. The photo of the pump and 
motor inside the booster pump station kiosk is included with the RFP.  



 

 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum 2 


